Re: Question on Twitter Re: gas-pipeline _i
Lina Younes to: Elias Rodriguez 04/18/2011 02:21 PM
Cc: Bonnie Bellow, Mary Mears

Will use long version for FB:

Here's the short version for Twitter in less than 140 characters in Spanish:

Aware interest in Via Verde, EPA is evaluating potential envirc impacis of gasoducto. Considering all info
provided by people and govt of PR

Conscientes interés en ViaVerde, evaluamos impactos ambientales potenciales del gasoducto.
Considerando insumo del pueblo y gobierno PR

Lina Younes

Acting Director

Office of Environmental Education

Office of External Affairs and Environmental Education
US Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm 1426-B, ARN: MC 1704A
Washington, DC 20460

202-564-9924

Visit EPA's Spanish portal at www.epa.gov/espanol
Facebook.com/epaespancl

Twitter.com/epaespanol

Elias Rodriguez Draft reply: EPA is aware of the high degree of i... 04/18/2011 12:06:59 PM
From: Elias Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US
To: Lina Younes/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Bonnie Bellow/R2/USEPA/US@EPA, Mary Mears/R2/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 04/18/2011 12:06 PM
Subject: Re: Ql.lestion on Twitter Re: gas-pipeline e
Draft reply:

EPA is aware of the high degree of interest generated by Via Verde. EPA will carefully
consider all the information provided by people and the government of Puerto Rico
during our review of the potential environmental impacts of the proposed project.

Elias Rodriguez, M.P.A.

Press Officer

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
290 Broadway, New York, NY 10007
rodriguez.elias@epa.gov
212-637-3664
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Lina Younes This is the most recent message | received direc... 04/18/2011 10:31:10 AM
Bonnie Bellow Nothing has changed since | sent the note below... 04/16/2011 03:37:31 PM



